
 
Request for Town Council Action 

         
 
 
 

TO:        Mayor and Town Council Members 
 
FROM:   Brian Gottshalk, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:    Contractor for Landscape Installation at Town Hall 
 
DATE:       November 2, 2021 
 
 
BACKGROUND:    
 
As approved by Town Council, Town Staff contracted with Outdoor Spatial Design (OSD) to come up with a 
plan to improve the landscape at the Municipal Complex from a safety standpoint as well as an aesthetic 
standpoint. This plan mitigates safety hazards in the form of blind curves and sight obstructions, as well as 
replaces dead and dying plant material.  
 
 
 ANALYSIS: 
 
The RFP for landscape installation was sent out for bid on September 29 with a closing date of October 15. 
The Town received three bid proposals: 
 
Artigues Landscape and Maintenance, LLC:  $59,951.55 
The Greenery of Charleston:    $75,365.69 
Jarema Landscapes, LTD:    $91,777.00 
 
Bid proposals were reviewed by a selection committee and Artigues Landscape and Maintenance was the 
unanimous choice. 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Town Staff requests that Town Council to award this project to Artigues Landscape and Maintenance, LLC 
as they are the lowest qualified bidder. 
 
 
BUDGET & FINANCIAL DATA: 
 
The cost for this project will be $59,951.55 and will be sourced from the General Fund. 
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